Thuli Mbele

From: Heinrich Veer

Sent: Monday, 03 March 2025 08:06

To: Markus Klopper; John Donaldson; Donovan Magee; Thuli Mbele; Tashlynne Fransman

Cc: Hein Van Der Walt; Hendrik De Beer; Raphael Malepe; Jeffrey Khumalo; Je'Vanda Schutzler; Shaun Ponton
Subject: RE: TRP Truck rental 2025/03/04

Hi Markus

Sorry will not be able to assist.

Regards

From: Markus Klopper <markus@Irsa.co.za>
Sent: Monday, 03 March 2025 07:53

To: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>; John Donaldson <john.donaldson@Irsa.co.za>; Donovan Magee <donovan@Irsa.co.za>; Thuli Mbele <thuli@Irsa.co.za>; Tashlynne
Fransman <tashlynne@Irsa.co.za»

Cc: Hein Van Der Walt <hein@Irsa.co.za>; Hendrik De Beer <hendrik@Irsa.co.za>; Raphael Malepe <raphael@Irsa.co.za>; Jeffrey Khumalo <jhbbeerdcc®lIrsa.co.za>;
Je'Vanda Schutzler <jevanda@Irsa.co.za>; Shaun Ponton <shaun@]Irsa.co.za>

Subject: TRP Truck rental 2025/03/04

Importance: High

Morning
Kindly see below links needed for DC loads tomorrow x6 links, All order send to Transport



TripID - Principal v Delivery Datt~  Bay Num -¥ Custname M Invoice DNote: * | Route Deliver ~ .
"311345 SHPSA 20250304 G SPAR SQUTH RAND DC IN1638598H SPAR DC
311344 SHPSA 20250304 "5 SPAR SOUTH RAND DC IN163858SH SPAR DC
311341 SHPSA 20250304 " SHOPRITE DC CENTURION IN163863SH Shoprite DC
311341 SHPSA "20250304 gl SHOPRITE DC CENTURION IN163862SH Shoprite DC
311343 SHPSA 720250304 ! SPAR SOUTH RAND DC IN1638565H SPAR DC
311346 SHPSA 20250304 ¥ SPAR SOUTH RAND DC IN163860SH SPAR DC

13311347 SHPSA 20250304 "8 SHOPRITE DC CENTURION IN163861SH Shoprite DC

Kind Regards,

Markus Klopper.
Distribution Manager.

3fficer 010 800 1440
Niebile: 072 834 6999
Femath markus@lrsaco.za

Aslrworth street, Lethabong, Linbro Park ,2090

Liguor Ku




